
McKenna, Neil

From: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 7:47 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: Time for a 5 min call today before PPE 4C?

Same here - never joined the 4C. What time would work for you tomorrow?

Boyan Gerasimov
Director of Policy I Directeur des politiques Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement I Cabinet de la
ministre des Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada

 Original Message 
From: Stickney, Matt [mailto:Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: August 13, 2020 7:45 PM
To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Time for a 5 min call today before PPE 4C?

Hi Boyan,

Sorry today was messy for me.

Happy to chat tomorrow.

Matt

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 13, 2020, at 1:10 PM, Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Matt,

Hearing some concerning reports about user acceptance of domestic gowns and swabs. If they play out, it could
significantly undermine our push for increasing domestic share of Covid procurement. Do you have 5 mins this PM to
discuss this afternoon, ideally ahead of the 4pm 4C?

Free now or between 2 and 3:30 pm on 873-355-3321.

Thanks,
Boyan

Boyan Gerasimov
Director of Policy I Directeur des politiques Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement I Cabinet de la
nninistre des Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
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